KAWANA AUTO WRECKERS v

P

11 PRODUCTION AVENUE /
KAWANA
QLD 4575
TEL 07'5493 ‘23 OO www kawanaautowreckers.com.au
FAX 07-5493-2234 CONTACT: Daniel Scott

ABN 80 291 588 984

Date10-04-2019
Receipt for the sale of vehicle

BSA Motorbike 1937/38

Frame Number HB20 6428

SOLD 10/04/2019 FOR THE SUM OF $5500.00
TOTAL $5500.00

To

Harvard McCarthy Super

PO Box 492 .
Willoughby |
NSW 2068
With Thanks

b

N

TN

Daniel Scott

KAWANA AUTO WRECKERS Pty ltd




Battery World Chatswood

288 Victoria Avenue
Chatswood NSW 2067

Legal Name: Abbey Mascot Pty Lid
ABN: 59 624 836 055

0ustomer : : : . i oo
€100134561 Havard Mccarthy Super

ltem

MBT6NE
MBTEN6 MOTOBATT 6V BATTERY*20

Phone: 131760/ 02 84193309
Email: chatswood@batteryworld.com.au

Tax Invoice
H#HCSH225A1848

24/4/2019

Manual Docket #:

Sales Rep: 1345 Martin Steele

Payment Method: EFTPos
Shipping Method:

Received By: Name

QUL

CSH 848

Total

1 ’ v $40.00 $40.00

Subtotal $36.36

GST Total $3.64
cGST) . $40.00

Amount Due $0.00

Signature Date_ _/___J
1of1



i

i

oint@o tusnet.com.au

service@paypal.com.au

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 3:46 PM

To: jeremy havard

Subject: jeremy havard - Receipt for your PayPal payments
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

service@paypal.com.au

Monday, 29 April 2019 4:49 PM

jeremy havard

jeremy havard - Receipt for your PayPal payments
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Erom: service@paypal.com.au
Sent:

Wednesday, 24 April 2019 12:57 PM
To: jeremy havard

Subject: jeremy havard - Receipt for your PayPal payments

nt@optusnet.com.au







service@paypal.com.au
Thursday, 11 April 2019 3:23 PM

To: jeremy havard

Fromm:
Sent:

Subject: jeremy havard - Receipt for your PayPal payments
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Erom:
Sent:
To:

usnet.com.au

service@paypal.com.au
Monday, 29 April 2019 2:12 PM
jeremy havard

Subject: Receipt for Your Payment (,/

T

Dear jeremy havard,

We've asked the seller to ship.

Thanks for using PayPal. To view the transaction details, log in to your PayPal account.

it may take a few moments for this transaction to appear in the Recent Activity fist in your Account Overview.

Seiter Note to selier

You haven't included a note.

Shipping address Shipping details
Jeremy Havard The seller hasn’t provided any shipping details yet,
P.O Box 492

Willoughby, New South Wales 2068

Australia

Description Unit price Qty Amount
$35.00 AUD 1 $35.00 AUD
Shipping and handling $10.00 AUD

Insurance - not offered

g A - . Total $45.00 AUD
&»Qf\ X\}T/\/&“’V\'M gk - £

Oor ﬂtﬂa,

\ Payment $45.00 AUD

This charge will appear on your credit card statement as "PAYPAL *DIMIPARTS®



° @

inpoint@optusnet.com.au

From: service@paypal.com.au

Sent: Saturday, 4 May 2019 2:51 PM )
To: jeremy havard v
Subject: jeremy havard - Receipt for your PayPal payments
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Lom.au

®@paypal
Monday, 29 April 2019 8

service

From:
Sent
To

03 AM

o
o

havard

jeremy

o
o

havard - Receipt for your PayPal payments

jeremy

Subject







Packing Slip

This is not an invoice

Sh?p to

Jeremy Havard

P.O Box 492

Willoughby, New South Wales 2068
AU

Message to javard

Thanks for your purchase! We look forward to doing business with you again on eBay.

Seller : catalinaflier (6036 v ) g Rower ‘@’;

- Seller b
#238 - VINTAGE / ANTIQUE LARGE STEEL NUMBER STAMPS IN o )
WOODEN BOX (382916777633) Price: $15.00, Qty: 1 $15.00
Subtotal: $15.00
Shipping and handling: $24.30
Total: $39.30



5/17/2019 Print Packing Slip - PayPal

Send to: jeremy Havard Send from: Bri-tie motorcycles
n/a n/a
Address: P.0 Box 492 Address: Cwmsannan house
Willoughby NSW 2068 Llanfynydd
Australia Carmarthen
WALES G.B.
SA32 77Q

United Kingdom

Transaction ID: 37W602101N751371F This is not a bill
ttem number Description Quantity Amount
4017618996 BSA ..B31/33...M20/21...C11G TIN CHAINCASE SCREW SE 1 £6.50 GBP
32 T(186)

Postage and packaging £3.98 GBP
Insurance £0.00 GBP

VAT £0.00 GBP

Total £10.649 GBP

Thanks for paying for your purchase with PayPal, the number one online payment service. It was a pleasure doing
business with you.

e e e e AL S 2 7 4 8 L e

=)

https:/Amww.paypal.com/shiplabel/packingslip/37W602101N751371F i1
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[, David Bromley of 282b Chapel Street, Prahran Victoria 3181, | &, X
licence number 091586229 (‘seller’) hereby certify that [ am the 1awrui owner or
this vehicle:

Bill of Sale of Motorcycle

Year: 1973
Make: Moto Guzzi
Model: El Dorado 850

Frame #: 057725
Engine #: 057725”

and have the authority to sell it.

-4

[ hereby acknowledge the receipt of $7,200 in the form of cash from HAVARD
MCCARTHY SUPER (‘buyer’), as full payment for the purchase of the said vehicle,
which is sold “as is”.

[ do hereby grant, sell, and transfer full ownership of this vehicle to the buyer. 1
hereby certify that this vehicle at the time of sale, is free from all encumbrances,
taxes, fees and liens except as those specified on the Title or listed below and that
I, the seller, will defend and be held fully responsible for such lawful claims and
demands with respect to the vehicle, if any.

The Buyer accepts full liability for the vehicle, damages, and any third party
liability incurred from the vehicle use from the date of sale.

(P
o

Seller’s signature

(7

Q}_/f:r%signatufe
27 June 2019 27 éj{
Date Date [




ebBay: Urder details hiips://vod.ebay.com.au/vod/FetehOrderDetai Is?sspagename=STR...

Order information Delivery address Order total

Buyer javard Jeremy Havard Subtotal AU $7,200.00
P.O Box 492

Seller yellow0141 Willoughby New South Wales 2068 Postage Free

Order placed on  Not available Australia Total AU $7,200.00

Payment method Default
Payment date N/A

item(s) bought from yellow0141

Qty ltems name Postage service item price

1 MOTO GUZZI (123786308210) Local Pickup AU $7,200.00



Cxdy. Uraer aetails https://vod.ebay.com.au/vod/FetchOrderDetails?ViewPaymentStatu...

Order information Delivery address Order total

Buyer javard Jeremy Havard Subtotal AU $110.00
P.O Box 492

Seller eurobritaustralia Willoughby New South Wales Postage AU $23.90

Order placed on Tuesday, Jun 25, 2019 2068 Total AU $133.90
Australia

Payment method Credit card
Payment date Tuesday, Jun 25, 2019

Item(s) bought from eurobritaustralia
Order number 10-03523-19626

Qty item name Postage service item
price
1 Used Moto Guzzi 700 750 850 1967-1974 CARBY AIRBOX & INTAKE  Australia Post AU

MANIFOLD RUBBER (264238191257) Standard Service $110.00



PACK LIST

983-221

Page 1
Date 6/26/13
ship To: Order Number EQ57400 invoice Number 5095096
REFERENCE # OREUSA21170157050A Ship Via FedEx Ground
1850 AIRPORT EXCHANGE BLVD
#200
ERLANGER KY 41025
cdered | Shipped | B/O* | m ftem Number | = ' Description
LR : EA | 28030 | WILD BOAR STARTER ‘ SPR0018
5
5 | L
i i . | ;
? i
! | i I
; :
'ppd s s00n as they arrive in our warehouse
e T e ™ T T e e e Cuthereondottedfine™ = = = == =~~~ =
REFERENCE # OREUSA21170157050A
1850 AIRPORT EXCHANGE BLVD Date 6/26/19
#200 .
ERLANGER KY 41025 Order Number EQ57400 Invoice Number 5095086
— T - — -
dered | Shipped } QZS;')'? UM I tem Number i . : Description
1 IO EA- | 248030 : { WILD ‘BOAR STARTER
| i i !
| i |
; |
|
' ; ! |
| *
x
! ] |
! s ~
P '
Return Reason Codes - Please provide this code in the column above when returning product to us internal Use Only
10 Too Large 20 ltem Not as Described 30 Material Defective 46 Wrong item or Color
11 Too Small 21 ltem Not as Pictured 31 Marked or Spotted 41 Arrived Late
12 Too Short 22 Color Not as Shown 32 Dces Not Work 42  Unsatisfactory Substitute
13 Too Long 23 Fit Not as Described 33  Parts Missing 43 Changed My Mind
14 Too Tight 24 Finish Not Acceptable 34 Did Not Lke Construction | 44 Damaged in Transit

15 Just Doesn't Fit 25 Did Not Like Styling 35 Did Not Like Material 50 Other - Please Specify



\VOICE 12 un 2005

Invoice Number

Havard McCarthy Super INV-2087

Reference

Please contact us on 0412

933719

moveyourmotorbike.com.au

@gmail.com

inpoint@optusnet.com.ay

ABN
52120686 618

Bescription Quangity

Unit Price

Amount AUD

Name: Havard McCarthy Super 1.00
Email Address; inpoint@optusnet.com.ay

Your Phone Number: 0418219798

fnvoice Number (Don't have one? Put Price quoted): $300

Make and Model of Moterbike: Motor Guzzi V7 850

coflection 22ng delivery 23rtd

Pick up Details; Name, Mobile Number, Full Address ;: 93 Chapel Street Windsor
Victoria 3191 (it's next to Pharan and St Kilda :
David Bromley 0414 558 201

Delivery Details: Name, Mobile Number, Full Address: leremy Havard

23 Laure! Street

Willoughby East {nearest corner Ann St)

NSW

2068

Additional Useful Information: - Please contact David Bromley to discuss collection

Panniers: No

Is either a business address 7: No

360.00

INCLUDES GST 10%

30000

27.27

Due Date: 19 Jun 2019

Payable to

WESTPAC

Account Name: Move your motorbike

BSB 032 — 108 ACCOUNT 107367

Move your motorbike can Accept manual Credit card transactions over the phone for a surcharge of 2%.

A 50% deposit is required when you accept our quote, this must be paid immediately to secure your position,
fills up fast. Full payment must be made 4 working days BEFORE pick up, unless prior arrangement has heen

moveyourmotorbike.com.au

TOTAL AUD

300.60

Please be aware that our schedule
made with



Company Business Number

15984 699 500

Date

Tax Invoice #

25/06/2019

39147

Factory 5
10 Simms Road Greensborough
Melbourne, VIC 3088

Invoice To

JEREMY HAVARD
P.OBOX 492
WILLOUGHBY NSW 2068
0418 219 798

SALESPERSON

Terms

DD

PAYPAL

Description

Qty Rate

Tax TAX AMT

Amount

AIRBOX USED MOTO GUZZI 700 750 850 1967-1974 CARBY
AIRBOX & INTAKE MANIFOLD RUBBER
POSTAGE AND HANDLING

—

110.00

23.90

GST 10.00

GST 2.17

110.00

23.90

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS

We endeavour to ensure that your parts are correct on despatch. It is the customers
responsibility to check the parts upon receipt of goods, no credit or returns accepted after 14
days from the date of the invoice. Goods returned may be subject to a 10% restocking fee.
Original invoice is required. No return or refund on electronic goods nor incorrectly ordered

goods by the customer.

Subtotal

$121.73

Tax

$12.17

Total

$133.90

Phpne # Fax #

E-mail

Web Site

0394326886 0394326200

pam@eurobrit.com.au

WWww eurobrit.com.au




Battery World Chatswood
289 Victoria Avenue

ice

Chatswood NSW 2067 =
Phone: 131760 / 02 94193309 N
Email: chatsw ld.com. #IN225A0000603
Legal Name: Abbey Mascot Pty Ltd 26/0/2018

ABN: 59 624 896 055

o o - Terms:
C1559'@'8‘2'Jérémy Havard " Due Date:
PO #:
Sales Rep: 866 Austen Woods
Phone: 0418219798 Shipping Method:

épGDINGSL MF / 1 $172.73 $190.00
DINBSL MF Power Giide Maintenance Free Battery :
Subtotal $172.73
GST Total §17.27
Amount Due ‘ $0.00
Received By:  Name Signature Date __ /___ ¢

m
Camy
[v—
[ —

Il

I

IN225A0000603

l




Bill of Sale of Motorcycle

I, David Bromley of 282 Chapel Street, Prahran Victoria 3181, Victorian Driver’s
licence number 091586229 (‘seller’) hereby certify that | am the Jawfy) owner of
this vehicle:

Year: 1973
Make: Moto Guzzi
Model: El Dorado 850

Frame #: 057725
Engine #: 057725

and have the authority to sel] jt.

I hereby acknowledge the receipt of $7,200 in the form of cash from HAVARD
MCCARTHY SUPER (‘buyer’), as full bayment for the purchase of the sajq vehicle
which is sold “as is” '

I'do hereby grant, sell, and transfer fy]] ownership of this vehicle to the buyer. |
hereby certify that this vehicle at the time of sale, is free from ajj encumbrapces
taxes, fees and liens €xcept as those specified on the Title or listeq below ang tha
I, the seller, wil] defend and be heid fully responsible for such lawfy)
demands with respect to the vehicle, ifany.

The Buyer accepts full liability for the vehicle, damages, and an
liability incurred from the vehicle use from the date of saje,

7

Seller’s signature %/Buyer's signature

Date Date




11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details : \

eBay - Bluepebble (bluepebble) - £33.37 GBP
11 April 2019
Payment

Paid with

ANZ Business Visa Debit $64.07 AUD

VISA Debit Card x-9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *BLUEPEBBLE" on your card statement.

Exchange rate
$64.07 AUD = £33.37 GBP
1 AUD = 0.5209 GBP

Sent to

Jeremy Havard

P.O Box 492
Willoughby NSW 2068
Australia

Have you received this order?
15 April 2019, marked as shipped
Status: Shipped

Have you received this order?
No Shipment Tracking

15 April 2019, sent by MANUAL
Status: Shipped

Category
Retail

‘Transaction ID
S5KH20760CT0829343

Seller information
eBay -~ Bluepebble (bluepebble)

Purchase details
PU7D - Genuine Lucas Rubber Battery Box (Large type) with Black £27.99 GBP
Top - 14077

Item number332322827453

hitps://www.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/5KH20760CT0829343 1/2



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

Shipping £5.38 GBP

Total £33.37 GBP

HELP CONTACTUS SECURITY

©1999-2020 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved.

Privacy Legal Policy updates

https://ivww.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/SKH20760CT0829343 212



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

eBay - Kumar Auto Spares (vespalambrettaparts) - £18.99 cpp
11 April 2019
Payment

Paid with

ANZ Business Visa Debit $36.50 AUD

VISA Debit Card x-9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *SCOOTERIST" on your card statement.

Exchange rate
$36.50 AUD = £18.99 GBP
1 AUD = 0.5202 GBP

Sent to

Jeremy Havard

23 Laurel St

Willoughby East NSW 2068
Australia

Have you received this order?
RD878356318IN

12 April 2019, sent by INDIA_POST
Status: Shipped

Category
Retail

Transaction ID
7XA17050LA5499112

Seller information

eBay - Kumar Auto Spares (vespalambrettaparts)

Note
do you have the correct item that goes on the front wheel hub so that I can use this speedo? If so | want to buy
it before you ship please.

Purchase details
Smith Black Speedometer 80 MPH Royal Enfield BSA Norton & 66 Inch £18.99 GBP
Speedo Cable

item number172252303776

https:/www.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/7XA17050LA5499112 172



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

Total £18.99 GBP

HELP CONTACT US SECURITY

©1999-2020 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved.

Privacy Legal Policy updates

hitps:/iwww.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/7XA17050LA5499112 212



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

eBay - MG & AMC Parts (broughss100) - £41.95 GBpP
10 April 2019
Payment

Paid with

ANZ Business Visa Debit $80.54 AUD

VISA Debit Card x-9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *MG AMCPARTS" on your card statement.

Exchange rate
$80.54 AUD = £41.95 GBP
1 AUD = 0.5209 GBP

Sent to

jeremy Havard

P.O Box 492
Willoughby NSW 2068
Australia

Have you received this order?
10 April 2019, marked as shipped
Status: COMPLETED

Have you received this order?
10 April 2019, marked as shipped
Status: COMPLETED

Have you received this order?
RU8724476600B

10 April 2019, sent by RMG
Status: Shipped

Category
Retail

Transaction ID
12U62657UMS583245A

Seller information
eBay - MG & AMC Parts (broughss100)

Purchase details

VINTAGE BSA MOTORCYCLE ORIGNAL CLASSIC FRAME AIR TYRE £32.95 GBP

https://www.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/12U62657UM583245A 172



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

FOOTPUMP PLUS AIR HOSE NEW

item number122073045747

Shipping £9.00 GBP

Total £41.95 GBP

HELP  CONTACT US SECURITY

©1999-2020 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved.

Privacy Legal Policy updates

https:/iwww.paypal.com/myaccountitransactions/print-details/12U62657UM583245A 2/2



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

eBay - Classicmotorcyclemanuals.com (classicmotorcyclemanuals) - £26.94 cBp
24 April 2019
Payment

Paid with

ANZ Business Visa Debit $51.60 AUD

VISA Debit Card x-9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *CLASSICMOTO" on your card statement.

Exchange rate
$51.60 AUD = £26.94 GBP
1 AUD = 0.5221 GBP

Sent to

jeremy Havard

P.O Box 492
Willoughby NSW 2068
Australia

Have you received this order?
24 April 2019, marked as shipped
Status: Shipped

Have you received this order?
No Shipment Tracking

24 April 2019, sent by MANUAL
Status: Shipped

Category
Retail

Transaction D
349636475V506300U

Seller information

eBay - Classicmotorcyclemanuals.com (classicmotorcyclemanuals)

Purchase details
BSA Bool F] Camm 1937 Empire Star B2S G14 M19 M20 M23 Y13 £17.99 GBP
M24 Gold Star

Item number282145969939

https://www.paypal.com/myaccountifransactions/print-details/34963647SV506300U 12



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

Shipping £8.95 GBP

Total £26.94 GBP

HELP CONTACTUS SECURITY

©1999-2020 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved.

Privacy Legal Policy updates

hitps.//www.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/34863647SV506300U 2/2



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

eBay - Dallas Bulleck (djmpartso1) - $45.00 Aup
29 Aprit 2019
Payment

Paid with

ANZ Business Visa Debit $45.00 AUD

VISA Debit Card x-9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *DJMPARTS" on your card statement.

Sent to

Jeremy Havard

P.O Box 492
Willoughby NSW 2068
Australia

Have you received this order?
R237593032581375

30 April 2019, sent by AUSTRALIA_POST
Status: Shipped

Transaction ID
1jW79319TK0220354

Seller information
eBay - Dallas Bullock (djmparts01)

Purchase details
HEADLIGHT CAUGE MOUNT COVER SUIT VINTAGE ENGLISH $35.00 AUD
MOTORCYCLE

ltem number113233849349

Shipping $10.00 AUD

Total $45.00 AUD

https://www.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/1JW79319TK0220354 12



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

eBay - Keri Connolly (conn.ker) - £7.00 cBp
29 April 2019
Refunded —~ Payment

$13.47 AUD was refunded on 10 May 2019 to VISA x-9010.

Paid with

ANZ Business Visa Debit $13.47 AUD
VISA Debit Card x-9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *KERICONNOLL" on your card statement.

Exchange rate
$13.47 AUD = £7.00 GBP
1 AUD = 0.5197 GBP

Have you received this order?
30 April 2019, marked as shipped
Status: Shipped

Have you received this order?
No Shipment Tracking

30 April 2019, sent by MANUAL
Status: Shipped

Transaction ID
3WM20119M4056173M

Seller information
eBay - Keri Connolly (conn.ker)

Purchase details
BSA PILED ARMS WATERSLIDE TRANSFER £3.50 GBP

ftem numberl153465252079

Shipping £3.50 GBP

Total £7.00 GBP

hitps:/fwww.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/3WM20119M4056173M 12



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

eBay - Raj kumar Sharma (rkautostore) - $140.00 Aup
29 April 2019
Payment
Paid with
PayPal balance $105.43 AUD
ANZ Business Visa Debit $34.57 AUD

VISA Debit Card x~-9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *SHARMA AUTG" on your card statement.

Sent to

jeremy Havard

P.0 Box 492
Willoughby NSW 2068
Australia

Have you received this order?
6554953521

4 May 2019, sent by DHL
Status: Shipped

Category
Retail

Transaction ID
037566447A328015L

Seller information
eBay - Raj kumar Sharma (rkautostore)

Purchase details
BSA M20 M21 REAR STAND VINTAGE MOTORYCLE CENTRE STAND $140.00 AUD
FREE SHIPPING

Item number223487974989

Total $140.00 AUD

https:/fwww.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/037566447A328015L 172



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

eBay - Donna Croft (donnac2630) - £9.18 ¢BP
1 May 2019
Payment

Paid with

ANZ Business Visa Debit $17.60 AUD

VISA Debit Card x-9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *BETARTNED" on your card statement.

Exchange rate
$17.60 AUD = £9.18 GBP
1 AUD = 0.5215 GBP

Sent te

Jeremy Havard

P.O Box 492
Willoughby NSW 2068
Australia

Have you received this order?
1 May 2019, marked as shipped
Status: Shipped

Have you received this order?
No Shipment Tracking

1 May 2019, sent by MANUAL
Status: Shipped

Transaction ID
3S5H248139L891154F

Seller information
eBay - Donna Croft (donnac2630)

Purchase details
BEA TIMING COVER B31 B33 M33 M20 M21 GOLD STAR TIMING COVER £5.19 GBP
SCREW SET 65-21587

item number283464853270

Shipping £3.99 GBP

Total £9.18 GBP

https://www.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/38H248139L.891154F 112



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

Vintage Motor Cycle Club - £10.00 cap
3 May 2019
Invoice paid

Paid with

ANZ Business Visa Debit $19.47 AUD
VISA Debit Card x~-9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *VINTAGEMOTO" on your card statement.

Exchange rate
$19.47 AUD = £10.00 GBP
1 AUD =0.5135 GBP

Ship to

jeremy havard

P.O Box 492
Willoughby NSW 2068

Australia

Transaction ID
070157932F160545W

Seller information
Vintage Motor Cycle Club
+44 1283540557

members@vmec.net

Purchase details

Basic factory record search for 1937 BSA HB20 £10.00 GBP

Total £10.00 GBP

HELP  CONTACT US SECURITY

©1998-2020 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved.

https://www.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/070157932F 160545W 12



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

eBay - Sk Exports (royalspareparts) ~ £17.40 aBpP
4 May 2019
Payment

Paid with

ANZ Business Visa Debit $34.19 AUD

VISA Debit Card x-9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *SK EXPORTS" on your card statement.

Exchange rate
$34.19 AUD = £17.40 GBP
1 AUD = 0,5089 GBP

Sent to

Jeremy Havard

P.O Box 492
Willoughby NSW 2068
Australia

Have you received this order?
LW443547735DE

4 May 2019, sent by DHL
Status: Shipped

Category
Retail

Transaction ID
60A65861A4489633B

Seller information
eBay - Sk Exports (royalspareparts)

Purchase details
Smiths Replica Speedo Meter Speedometer 0-80 MPH Black For BEA, £17.40 GBP
Vincent, Ariel

ltem number263291052964

Total £17.40 GBP

https:/iwww.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/60A65861A4489633B 172



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

eBay - Classic Bike Transfers & Decals (sirhenrysmotorcycles) - £20.99 cpp
9 May 2019
Payment

Paid with

ANZ Business Visa Debit $40.94 AUD

ViSA Debit Card x-9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *CLASSICBIKE" on your card statement.

Exchange rate
$40.94 AUD = £20.99 GBP
1 AUD = 0.5127 GBP

Sent to

jeremy Havard

P.O Box 492
Willoughby NSW 2068
Australia

Have you received this order?
11 May 2019, marked as shipped
Status: Shipped

Have you received this order?
No Shipment Tracking

11 May 2019, sent by MANUAL
Status: Shipped

Category
Retail

Transaction ID
8KX60457KP602861)

Seller information
eBay - Classic Bike Transfers & Decals (sirhenrysmotorcycles)

Purchase details
BSA Piled Arms Garter Style Qil Tank Toolbox Transfers Decals £16.99 GBP
Waterslide

ltem number113412629060

https://ivww.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/8KX60457KP602861J 1/2



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

Shipping £4.00 GBP

Total £20.99 GBP

HELP  CONTACTUS SECURITY

©1999-2020 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved.

Privacy Legal Policy updates

https:/fwww.paypal.com/myaccountitransactions/print-cetails/8KX60457KP602861J 2/2



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

eBay - Bri-tie motorcycles (bikerbsa) - £10.49 ¢BpP
17 May 2019
Payment

Paid with

ANZ Business Visa Debit $20.41 AUD

\HSA Debit Card x-9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *BRITIEMOTOR" on your card statement.

Exchange rate
$20.41 AUD = £10.49 GBP
1 AUD = 0.514 GBP

$Sent to

jeremy Havard

P.O Box 492
Willoughby NSW 2068
Australia

Have you received this order?
22 May 2019, marked as shipped
Status: Shipped

Have you received this order?
No Shipment Tracking

22 May 2019, sent by MANUAL
Status: Shipped

Category
Retail

Transaction ID
66D73859TN173551T

Seller information

eBay - Bri-tie motorcycles (bikerbsa)

Purchase details
BSA .B31/33,, . M20/21...C1106 TIN CHAINCASE SCREW SET (16} £6.50 GBP

Item number401761899632

Shipping £3.99 GBP

hitps://www.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/66D73859TN 1735517 1/2



11/08/202C PayPal: transaction details

Total £10.49 GBP

HELP CONTACTUS SECURITY

©1999-2020 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved.

Privacy Legal Policy updates

https:/f'www.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/66D73859TN173551T 2/2



11/08/2020 PayPal: transaction details

Shipito LLC - $18.05
25 june 2019
Payment

Paid with

ANZ Business Visa Debit $27.00 AUD

VISA Debit Card x~9010
You'll see "PAYPAL *SHIPITO LLC" on your card statement.

on 25 June 2019

Exchange rate
$27.00 AUD = $18.05 USD
1 AUD = 0.6685 USD

Category
Shipping

Transaction ID
55X0951868970001C

Seller information
Shipito LLC

httpdfwww, shipito.com

invoice ID
SHIPITOALTUSD ST5460824

Purchase details

Shipito Payment $18.05

Total $18.05

HELP  CONTACT US  SECURITY

©1999-2020 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved.

https://www.paypal.com/myaccount/transactions/print-details/5SX09851868970001C 1/2





